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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  (RFP #2023-0015) 

PERFORMING ARTS CENTER FEASIBILITY STUDY 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

RFP Questions: 
Below are the questions and answers that were submitted for this proposal. 

 
 

Is it the intent of the new performing arts center concept to attract touring shows and bring in visitors from outside the 
Town, or is the goal of expanding offerings mainly for local and surrounding community use?  

The Renaissance Centre is a well-used flexible space that supports a wide range of community arts and touring shows. The 
grand hall seats 300 auditorium style and most of the shows offered, sell out. Additional limitations are limited audience 
sightlines, little to no wing space, and small backstage. We look forward to the opportunity to expand the offerings that 
will attract visitors to the Town as well as engage more of our community.  

 

We understand that site identification is part of the requested scope of work. Has the Town preliminarily identified any 
desirable sites or available parcels of land for the project? If so, are you able to share general location information? 

The Town purchased the lot adjacent to the Renaissance Centre in August of 2023 and the preference is to have the center 
downtown. We look forward to additional suggestions of sites through the RFP process.    

 

What is the allocated budget for the study?  

The budget for FY2024 has allocated $25,000 for the study. An amendment to the budget is not out of the question but 
would require several levels of approval.  Please note: the project cost is one of the criteria the proposal will be evaluated 
on.  
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Is there a pre-bid walkthrough planned? 

Yes, a walkthrough of the current facility has been scheduled for Friday, February 23 at 10:00 a.m.   

 

I see that there is $25k allocated in the FY24/25 budget for the study, and $150k for FY 25/26. Is the $25k what has been 
allocated to cover the scope of work in the RFP? If so, what has the $150k been allocated for?  

The budget for FY2024 has allocated $25,000 for the study. An amendment to the budget is not out of the question but 
would require several levels of approval.  Please note: the project cost is one of the criteria the proposal will be evaluated 
on.  

 

In the bulleted list of services required, the first item reads: “Evaluate existing facilities in the Town of Wake Forest. What 
facilities should be developed, improved, or expanded based on market conditions and opportunities? Include parking 
needs and basic pros/cons of each site.” Is this referring to all facilities within Wake Forest that have programmatic 
similarities (theater, arts/cultural classes, etc.), both public and private? Is the intention to bring some or all of those 
facilities under one roof at the new facility? 

The demand for cultural arts experiences is high in Wake Forest. Providing the Town’s citizens with quality-of-life 
experiences is the goal. We are looking for creative solutions to expanding the offerings.  

Our main focus is the public programming offered by the Town of Wake Forest however, we have several community 
partners that could benefit from the performing arts center expansion. If the opportunity presents itself, we will welcome 
the opportunity to partner with them.  

 

What is the Town’s relationship with the area venues? Have they agreed to share their financial and building information 
for this project? 

The Town and the Renaissance Centre have a good reputation in the community, but we have not reached out to other 
venues requesting their financial or building information. 

 

Does the Town have specific sites selected for the proposed PAC? 

The Town currently owns the Renaissance Centre located at 405 Brooks Street and recently purchased the parcel of land 
adjacent to the Centre (.27 acres). There are no specific sites for this project. As requested in the proposal, we are looking 
for minimum of six (6) locations within Wake Forest for the Center.  

 

Is the Town looking for 18 bespoke building programs (small, medium, large across the six sites) or three options that 
could work at any of the sites? 

Please identify a minimum of six (6) locations within Wake Forest for the Center ranging in size. with a variety of venue 
sizes. 

  

What level of cost estimate is the Town hoping to receive (e.g., order of magnitude or detailed)?  
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An order of magnitude cost estimate is acceptable.  

 

Is there flexibility with the proposed timeline? 

The Town wishes to have a completed study by August 30, 2024., however, if a firm identifies a timeline that exceeds the 
project completion date the Town will take that into consideration. 

   

Are the cover, table of contents and page dividers included within the 20-page limit? 

Yes, the cover letter, table of contents and page divider should be included in the 20-page limit.  

 

We want to clarify whether there are any forms that need to be completed? We are not finding any attached to the RFP or 
linked on the purchasing site, but noticed forms were mentioned in the below statement: 

The submission shall not exceed 20 pages and must include a Cover Letter identifying all firms 
proposed for the team, expertise, and background in creating feasibility studies, project approach, 
project schedule project cost and forms.  

 

Please see page 8 of the proposal. A completed W-9 form, and the Town’s new vendor form are required. The link to the 
New Vendor form is in the request.  

 

Have you thought about an in-house food and beverage service? 

Currently we sell light snacks, beer, wine, and soft drinks during performances. We hire caterers for dinner events. We 
have not considered expanding our food service options.  

 

When were the bathroom last renovated? 

The bathrooms were renovated in 2013. 

  

How has the response been to the RFP? Have people shown a lot of interest? 

We have had a number of vendors reach out with questions.  

 

What is the due date for the proposal? 

March 6, 2024 

 

What types of programming are you focused on? 

Currently the Renaissance Centre offers a wide variety of programming for children, young adults, and seniors. We look 
forward to the opportunity to expanding these offerings to serve our community.  
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Please acknowledge on your submissions that addendums 1 & 2 were received.   
 

End of Addendum # 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


